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Cisco Systems Inc

170 W Tasman Dr, San Jose, CA95134, USA

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Date: November 4, 2008
Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: LDKSBSPA525G01

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission’s Rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until December. 31, 2008
of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information
remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External Photos
Test Setup Photos
User’s Manual
Internal Photo

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

Colin Wilson

Compliance Technical Leader
Cisco Systems Inc

TEL.: (408) 527-1245

E-mail: cpwilson@cisco.com



